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B% DESCRIPTION

CONDSITION CHECK ONE . . CHECK ONE
~— EXCELLENT —_DETERIORATED L _UNALTERED X_ORIGINA_L SITE
Facoon _RUINS —_ALTERED —_MOVED DATE
—FAIR " __UNEXPOSED :

DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND OR{GINAL {IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

Mathews County Courthouse Square is a collection of six eighteenth-, nineteenth«
and twentieth-century buildings reflecting the growth of the county since 1790, when
the county was set off from adjacent Gloucester County.’

The courthouse, in the northeast corner of the square, is a T-shaped, Flemish-

bond brick building constructed in 1792~95 by Richard Billups, the builder of a
number of distinctive houses in and around the village. The leg of the T is one-
and-one-half stories high and contains the courtroom., The one-story arms join the
main block at the lower (eastern ) end of the courtroom, and each xtontains a single
room. The entrances to the building, one into each section, are at the east end.
The intersecting gable of the courtroom section is treated as a pediment  and is
provided with a three-part, semicircular window with intersecting tracery, Billups'
trademark. The three doors are the only other openings in the facade. Over the central
door, there is a rectangular transom with muntins radiating from a central point,
while the other doors have plain tramsoms. Late nine-over-nine sashes are used in each
of the building's windows. 1Two gabled dormers, with six-over-six sashes, fluted
pilasters and open pediments each containing a blind fanlight, are located on each slope
of the courtroom roof. There is a small interior end chimney on each of the three
sections. A small brick room has recently been built at the rear of each of the arms
of the T. The interior of the courthouse contains no origiral trim; what is there
is mostly Georgian-style stock woodwork of modern origin.

South of the courthouse is  the clerk's office, built in 1859 by William H. Brown.
It is a three-bay, one-story structure built of brick laid in five-course American bond.
It has six-over-six sashes, original metal shutters on the windows and doors, and semi-
exterior end chimneys. A heavy partition with an iron door separates the smaller re-
cords room from the main room of the building. '

Directly west of the clerk's office is the sheriff's office, formerly the jail.
It is a single-cell, two-bay building with a Flemish-bond front and three-course
American bond sides and rear, and a stepped water table, The present flue is a late
nineteenth-century replacement of the original chimney. Strap-iron bars remain on
the windows. '

" Along thesouth side of the square is the county office building. Built of brick,
the comparatively long structure is a drab 1950s essay in the Colonial style. It has
nine bays with two-bay cross~wings framing the central five bays with a centered, over-
sized Classical doorway.

" West of the office building is the "0ld Jail," mow a furnace room. It is a
two-bay, two-story, five-course American bond building with a corbelled brick cornice.
The roof and fenestration of the mid-nineteenth-century building have been heavily
altered in the course of its adaptation to its present use.

(See Continuation Sheet #2)
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SIGNIFICANCE

-

PERIOD AREAS OF SIGNIFICANCE -- CHECK AND JUSTIFY BELOW
—PREHISTORIC _ARCHEOLUGY-PREHISTORIC  __COMMUNITY PLANNING LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE —RELIGION
—1400-1499 _—ARCHEQLOGY-HISTORIC . —CONSERVATION —lAwW ) . —SCIENCE
—1500-1598 —AGRICULTURE . . —ECONOMICS —LITERATURE —~—SCULPTURE
-—1600-1699 XARCHITECTURE —EDUCATION —MIUTARY . —SOCIAL/HUMANITARIAN
X 1700-1739 ~-ART — ENGINEERING —MUSIC —THEATER :
X 1800-1899 —COMMERCE __EXPLORATION/SETTLEMENT —PHILOSOPHY —TRANSPORTATION
- X 1900- . —_COMMUNICATIONS —INDUSTRY ’ XpOLITICS/GOVERNMENT —OTHER (SPECIFY)
—INVENTION .
SPECIFIC DATES Courthouse: 1792-1795 gy pegapcuimeet  Courthouse: Richard Billups

Clerk's Qffice: 1859 Clerk's Office: William H, Brown

_STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

Mathews County Courthouse Square is a handsome, well~integrated complex of
buildings and monuments which spans the history of the county, and which reflects
its growth and the events which have shaped its citizens' lives. The T-shaped
courthouse, the first and only courthouse the county has had, is particularly
noteworthy as the oldest of the group and as the work of Richard Billups, the
major builder-architect in Mathews County in the late eighteenth and early nine-
teenth centuries.

Mathews County was set off from Gloucester County in 1790 and was named
in honor of Colonel Thomas Mathews, a local Revolutionary War hero. In December
of that year the county justices were instructed to meet at the house of Thomas
Williams to decide upon a central location for the courthouse and to arrange for
thé erection of public buildings, By 1792, the county sheriff was making paymeunts
to Richard Billups for work on the building as it progressed. Billups was well
qualified for the work, having built several large houses in and around the court-
house area. Like the courthouse itself, they all bear his trademark, a distinctive
three~part lunette with intersecting tracery, set in a cross-gable. It is not
certain when Billups finished the work on the courthouse, but payments were being
made as late as 1795. Billups himself was sheriff in 1794,

The jail, now the sheriff's office, may have been built at the same time as
the courthouse and the original clerk's office., The latter was so decrepit by
the late 1850s that commissioners were appointed to contract for the building of
a new one, the present structure. The work was undertaken by William H. Brown,
and by March 1859, the commissioners reported that the office was completed
except for whitewashing the interior. They considered the building to be "fully
fireproof and built in a substantial manner according to contract,” except for a
leak in the roof and the fact that "the floor has sunk," defects which the con-
tractor agreed to remedy,

Additions of a library in 1930 and of the county office building in the mid-
twentieth century are the only modern alterations to the square.
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In the northwest corner of the square is the Mathews County Library,
a one-story, five-bay, common-bond brick building with interior end chimneys
and a Roman Doric portico. It was built in 1930,

Several monuments occupy the square, notably the Confederate monument

in the northeast corner, the 1928 Fort Cricket Hill monument at the sogutheast -

corner, and a World War I cannon at the center of the green.
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State Route 1003

MATHEWS COUNTY COURTHOUSE SQUARR
Mathews County, Virginia

Sketch Map - Not to Scale

1 = Courthouse

2 = Clerk's Office

3 - Sheriff's Office

4 ~ County Office Building

5 — 01d Jail/ Furnace

6 - Confederate Monument

7 — Fort Cricket Hill Monument
8 -« Library

State Route 611

—

gl

il

State Route 100

State Route 1002




l

124000)

hevs, Va.

USGS 7.5 quadrangle.{scale:1
®.

Ma

SQUARE

OUSE
Virginia
UT¥ References:
18/382990/4143560

- MATHEWS COURTY COURTE
- Mathews County, Vir

T

-
r -

1

Smae

L

rrAL

vland

em!; Wa o
LR 10

}\H_Qﬁ

g%_‘:“ |

g
kb"% '

53

N
vy
\

' Ei;,

7

-

Wig Y

iil4§f

MN Al BSLE






